UNITED INDEPENDENT SCcHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ACTION ITEM

TOPIC: Approval of Additional Class Size Waivers

SUBMITTED BY: Gloria S. Rendon OF: Asst. Superintendent for Administration

APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SCHOOL BOARD:

DATE ASSIGNED FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: October 17, 2012

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the United ISD Board of Trustees approve the Additional Class Size
Waivers.

Gutierrez Elementary — 1 waiver in 1* grade
Cuellar Elementary — 2 waivers in Kinder

RATIONALE:

BUDGETARY INFORMATION:

BOARD POLICY REFERENCE AND COMPLIANCE:




UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Roberto J. Santos

FOR CHILDREN

DATE: October 5, 2012

Board of Trustees
Judd Gilpin
President
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a7 Please be advised that the District will be applying for 3 additional class size waivers
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Ricardo"Rick" Rodriguez Gutierrez Elementary: 1 waiver in 1™ grade
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I1SCri

ApaCl T, . We will be presenting this information to DEIC meeting on October 11, 2012.
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Javier Montemayor, Jr.
Member
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Roberto J. Santos
Superintendent
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